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Dear Sir:
Some days ago I received a letter from you asking 

for my viev/s of the Canadian Law on Investigations of Indus­
trial Disputes. At the time of receiving your letter, I was 
busily engaged in Court and as my time has been very much 
taken up since I find that your letter has remained unanswered. 
However, I shall give the matter my consideration during the 
next few days and endeavor to let you have the benefit of my 
opinion in this connection and trust that the seme may yet be 

of use to you.
I regret that your letter should have been mislaid 

and have remained unanswered so long, I am,
Yours very truly,
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